
To:  alice_wong@hkstc.com

Cc:  

Subject:  Metrak #12940 Whirlpool

 

 Hi Alice,  
 
Thanks for the revised report.  That answers #1 from the request, but 
the engineer is still asking for #2 (see below): 
 
 
> 2. What is the manufacturer and model number of the magnetron used  
by  
> > the EUT?  This information is listed on the grant of authorization.  
> >  
Also, from my notes I still need a revised manual with users info.  Is 
that correct, or did you submit it and I didn't see it? 
 
Have a good day,  
 
Regards,  
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